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Sundermeyer, Susan

From: Taylor, Michael

Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2009 9:19 AM

To: Sundermeyer, Susan

Subject: FW: Missouri Renewable Energy workshop

Attachments: Geographic Eligibility Memo -- Missouri.doc

Susan:
Please file this e-mail and attachment.
Thanks

Mike

From: Thumma, Eric [mailto:ethumma@iberdrolausa.com]
Sent: Friday, March 20, 2009 3:34 PM

To: Taylor, Michael

Cc: Reinkemeyer, Jeff

Subject: RE: Missouri Renewable Energy workshop

Michael,

Attached are some views of Iberdrola Renewables regarding the deliverability question. We did offer some
specific regulator language, but our main emphasis in providing these comments to you are really the
“principles” that we’ve outlined at the top. If you have questions or concerns please do not hesitate to contact
me. We look forward to seeing you at the next group forum.

Best Regards,

Eric Thumma
484-654-1887

From: Taylor, Michael [mailto:michael.taylor@psc.mo.gov]

Sent: Monday, March 09, 2009 5:12 PM

To: Ajay Arora; Alex Pennock; Allen Dennis; Andrew Meyer; Anne McKibbin; April Shepherd; Barry Dicker; Barry
Matchett; Beth Burka; Beth O'Brien; Beth Soholt; Bill Barbieri; Bill Davis; Bill Loesch; Bill Roush; Bill Roush; Billie
LaConte; Billie Sue LaConte; Blake Mertens; Bob Miller; Brad Klein; Brad Lutz; Wilbers, Brenda; Brett McLean;
Burton Crawford; Cara Shaefer; Carl Lumley; Carlson, Bob; Charles Peoples; Colin Murchie; Craig Wetmore; D. J.
Linton; Beck, Dan; Dan Chiles; Dan Laurent; David Overfelt; Dianna M. Vuylsteke; Donald Johnstone; Doug
Healy; Brown, Doyle; Duane Highley; Ed Downey; Ed Hedges; Ed Matthews; Thumma, Eric; Erin Noble; Frank
Lewon; Gaye Suggett; Hans Detweiler; Heather Starnes; Henry Rentz; Henry Robertson; Jay Hasheider; Jayna
Long; Reinkemeyer, Jeff; Jerry Mendl|; Bermel, Jesse; Jim Fischer; Johann Scheidt; John Coffman; John
Grimwade; Noller, John; Rogers, John; Josh Harden; Joyce Davidson; Juan Gutierrez; Judd Mortiz; Karl Zobrist;
Kathleen Henry; Kathleen Logan Smith; Keith Beall; Kelly Walters; Khristine Heisinger; Mantle, Lena; Mills, Lewis;
Lisa Langeneckert; Lois Liechti; LuAnn Madsen; Mark Lawlor; Marvin Rollison; Matt Michels; Matthew Brown;
Maurice Brubaker; Michelle Harris; Mike Bollenbach; Mike Revak; Mike Whitmore; Dietrich, Natelle*; Nathan
Jones; Oligschlaeger, Mark*; P. J. Wilson; Pappas, Charles; Patrick McNamara; Paula Haskin; Pete Curtice; Phil
Wright; Randy Hughes; Rex Jenkins; Richard Voytas; Richard Wright; Rob Freeman; Rob Land; Robert Boyd;
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Robert Willen; Roger Clark; Roger Steiner; Ron McLinden; Ron Stimmel; Russ Mitten; Kind, Ryan; Scott Miller;
Shaun Chapman; Sierra Club Missouri Chapter; Stacey L Johnson; Stephen Kidwell; Steve Capanna; Dottheim,
Steve; Stuart Conrad; Sundermeyer, Susan; Susan Brown; Tim Rush; Tim Wilson; Tony Robyn; Travis Creswell;
Troid Edwards; Warren Wood; Wenbin Li; Wendy Tatro; Wind Capital Group; Woods, Shelley; Yuri Horwitz; Zeina
El-Azzi

Subject: Missouri Renewable Energy workshop

Thanks to everyone that attended today's workshop.

As we discussed, | am attaching the marked-up copy of the draft rule (Rev 4) that was created today. Please
provide me any additional comments by Friday, March 20.

Mike Taylor
573-526-5880

Este mensaje se dirige exclusivamente a su destinatario. Los datos incluidos en el
presente correo son confidenciales y sometidos a secreto profesional, especialmente
respecta a los datos personales, se prohibe divulgarlos, en virtud de las

leyes vigentes. Si usted no lo es y lo ha recibido por error o tiene conocimiento
del mismo por cualquier motivo, le rogamos que nos lo comunique por este medio y prc
a destruirlo o borrarlo, y que en todo caso se abstenga de utilizar, reproducir, alt
archivar o comunicar a terceros el presente mensaje y ficheros anexos, todo ello ba-
pena de incurrir en responsabilidades legales. Cualquier idea contenida en este cor:
es exclusiva de su autor y no representa necesariamente el criterio de Iberdrola. EI
emisor no garantiza la integridad, rapidez o seguridad del presente correo, ni se
responsabiliza de posibles perjuicios derivados de la captura, incorporaciones de vi
cualesquiera otras manipulaciones efectuadas por terceros.

This message is intended for the exclusive attention of the address(es) indicated. I
information contained herein is strictly confidential and privileged, especially as
regards personal data, which must not be disclosed, in accordance with legislation
currently in force. If you are not the intended recipient and have received it by mi
or learn about it in any other way, please notify us by return e-mail and delete thi
message from your computer system. Any unauthorised use, reproduction, alteration, f
or sending of this message and/or any attached files to third parties may lead to le
proceedings being taken. Any opinion expressed herein is solely that of the author (s
does not necessarily represent the opinion of Iberdrola. The sender does not guarant
the integrity, speed or safety of this message, not accept responsibility for any
possible damage arising from the interception, incorporation of virus or any other
manipulation carried out by third parties.
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